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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chris Lee, Staff Assistant

Finance and Personnel Committee

Office of the City Clerk W)

AT

FROM: Andrea Knickerbocker /

Human Resources Manager
DATE: February 20, 2017

RE: CC File #161329 - Administrative Changes to the 2017 Salary Ordinance

Please make the following corrections to the 2017 Salary Ordinance:

1. Under Pay Range 2GN, delete footnote “3" in its entirety and replace as follows: “(3)
Recruitment is at $2,183.34 ($56,766.84) or may be at any point in the range with DER and
the Chair of the Committee on Finance and Personnel.”

2. Under Pay Ranges 856 & 856P, delete the title "Fire Paramedic Field Lieutenant’ and delete
footnote “4” in its entirety.

Corrections for the 2017 Positions Ordinance;

1. The “Milwaukee Plays Program Coordinator” position was inadvertently removed during the
2017 Budget process. Please add the position to the 2017 Positions Ordinance as follows:
“Under Department of Public Works — Infrastructure Services Division, Bridges and Buildings
Decision Unit, Mechanical Services, add one position of “Milwaukee Plays Program

Coordinator (.55 FTE)".”
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